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1. Why was Rose angry with Rassendyll? (or)Why wafoke happv with Rassendyll’s attitude i

life?

Because she thought he was lazy as he didn't wdobk for work or responsibilitie
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2. Why didn’t Rassendyll work? Why was Rassendyll sfaid with his life with no
responsibilities?

Because hg liked to live an easy, guiet [
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3. What greatly changed Rassendyll's quiet lifestyld@w?

His position as “King" of Ruritania greatly changéik lifestyle. He had to run the country &

rescue the real King from the Duke.
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4. Why did Rose think Rassendyll was different fronsHirother, Robert?

Robert realised that his position in society haspensibilities, but Rassendyll only saw opportes
in his.
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5. What did Rassendvll promise to do so that his familere pleasedith him?

He promised to work with Sir Jacob, who was gombé an ambassador in six months' ti
» filile die & 4 SRassendylk g il L, 5
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6. How did the Rassendylls have interest in Ruritanief®w did Rassendyll get his red hair?

Because Countess Amelia was married to a memhbe obyal family in Ruritania, the Elphberg
£ sy o pd e Rassendyll s odss fRuritania 4 usds Rassendyhliel ois <iss, 6
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7. What does Rassendyll mean by "l had not been laltyrey life?" Explain”.

a- He studied hard and had a good educatf

b- He spoke five languages, English, German, Frehiahan and Spanis

c- He was good with a gun and a strong swordsmad,veas also very good at riding a hor
L) S s Jsb JswS ST ol " Rassendyll -z b, 7

L MUUJ ¢ day g pd -/

LULMYU U&JY{; {WJ‘JU {ULJY/J %Y/ ‘ c_rLth.uA Stadg o

QLAJ/UJSJ‘,J/JA.UA LA.:/U{SJ ‘dﬂJJuuujwM/ra/MU /Jél.aulSjC
8. What did Rassendyll tell his family he was goingdo, which was not true?

He told them he was going to go walking in the Alipd write a book about social problems in the ¢oun
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9. What did Rassendyll do and kept secret from his figthWhy?

He travelled to Ruritania to see the coronation betdidn't tell his family about that because
didn't like to tell people where he was going amnthavels
In Ruritania, he pretended to be the King, butdid his family nothing about this adventure beca

he was careful not to let anyone know about itlersake of Ruritania and its King.
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10.What do Rassendyll’s friends Featherly and Bertradd in Pans’)

George Featherly works in the British embassy aadrBm Bertrand is a famous journali
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. Sgdia A Bertrand o etk 6 lded 4 Jats Featherly George
11.Why didn't Rassendyll tell Featherly he was goinmRuritania?

Because he didn't want the news to get into thespapers.
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12.What did the quards do with Rassendyll at the Ranian border? Why?

They stared at him and his passport because they sugprised to see that Rassendyll looked
like their King.
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13.Where in Ruritania did Rassendyll get off the trairom Dresden?Why?

He got off at Zenda because he read in the newspdlpat all the hotels of Strelsau were filled W
people who came to see the coronat
) £ /it ¢ Dresdencw il (s RassendyllLs Ruritania ¢4 olse /4. 13
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14.What did the innkeeper think of the Duke and therj? Why?

She loved the Michael because he had always liv&uritania, and he cared about the people

people liked hin.

She didn't like the King because he had been abimaahost of his life and not many people k

what he looked like. He was only interested in imgndnd good food.
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15.Michae| S huntlnq |nV|tat|on to the king Was just Hap Explaln how

Michael invited him to the hunting lodge. Michaelsaplanning to get rid of the King by poison
him and making him miss the coronation for himsebe the King instea
S ), i 3 e duall dlall Michael 8522 LS, 15
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16.Who thinks Michael and his brother cannot be goadeihds? Why?

It is the innkeeper because she knows that théywant the same thing. Each wants to be King
the same wife (princess Flav
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17.At which point did Rassendyll have sympathy for Mael?

This happened when he knew from the innkeepeMitdtael would like to be King. Her

Rassendyll felt sorry for Michael.
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18.How was Johann generous with Rassendyll as a guest?

He offered Rassendyll to stay with his sister'slfam Strelsau for the coronation, and Rassen

happily accepted the offér.
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19.What were the similarities and differences betwdeassendyll and King Rudolf?
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-They had almost the same appearance as they lddaie

fRudolf ¢l sRassendyllxy sy, 4l 42 9/ 4 Lo, 19
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was the king and his men surprised to see Ragyll in the forest?

__Because Rassendyll looked exactly like the K
f Ll S Rassendylkiy, Lie sy g dlladl B Jid, 20
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21.Why did Rassendyll want to leave Ruritania befohe tcoronation? What if he had left?

the Duke would surely have become the Ki
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22.The king was irresponsible, dependent and not verge. Explain.

1- When Fritz said it wasn’t a good idea for Rashdinto visit Strelsau at the time of the coronates therg

people about the brave things he had done, but Sagtthis was not possible, thinking that
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23.Prove that the king preferred eating to action.

the end of the meal, he ate a lot of them hung

Ja.f/ u‘ JSY/ Ja.u Lol yf <), 23

24 What Were Sapt and Frltz careful not to do on thight before the coronatlon’> What was their
advice to the King?

Not to eat too much as they needed to get up dazlnext day
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25.What did The Duke do to stop the coronation and Wwhy

f)ilaly ey il dd oI Duke = ed o Lo, 25
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26.Why wasn't Rassendyll so seriously poisoned askhmey?

) Sllal) aaw LaS 5 whi da uRassendylhw of il , 26
A s g JsIRassendyllsls « asawal oSl (4o Sl SlLalf JSf
27.What were the symptoms of poison on the king?

The King's face was red and he was breathing hyaa\vllb pulse was weak and slq

G )
NS

The King ate a lot of the poisonous cakes, but &abdl ate only one.

-They both liked to have an easy ljfe.

-They had different personalities and skills, Ragg# was a good fighter, but the king was no way a
fighting man. He preferred eating to action.

ng.

Because Fritz thought that Rassendyll looked sothle King and Sapt agreed with him. If he'd |eft,

ng.

would be problems, the King seemed surprised bguggestion and asked Sapt for advice.

2-When the King had been rescued, he wanted toRaksendyll back with him to Strelsau to tellﬂthe
his

would create a problem.

-On the night before the coronation, he ate hugewamts of food and when the cakes were served at

rily.

He poisoned the King for himself to become King.
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28.What was Fritz determined to do when the King wassoned? Why?

He wanted to tell everyone that the Duke had p@&ddns brother to be King to gain peop
sympathy for the King against the Du
f1ilel ¢ pacidll dllal) s 27 Lokl paa Fritz OIS (dd 5/ Ao . 28
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29.Why was it essential that the king be crowned oe tiay appointed for that?

If the King was not crowned on this same day, heldvoever be King as Michael would take the cro
UL dasal) agil) A Shal) s o oyl o IS Jilal | 29
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30.How was Michael a power seeking person? What did drive him to do?

He wanted to be King, and this made him plan tdhlsl brother to become the King inste
£ Jody of Al dady Jila fabaldd) £ 19 2w yasiw Michael oS i, 30
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31.What did Sapt mean by it was lucky they met Rass#fad

o

vn.

He meant that Rassendyll looked very like the Kimgjso he could replace the king in the coronation.
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32.How did Sapt plan to stop Michael becoming King?

He persuaded Rassendyll to pretend to be the Kinig.went on until the real Kan was rescued inghd,
) ¢ dle ruay o) Michael <o/ Saptbbs s, 32
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33.What was Sapt's plan to rescue the king after ttwonation?

Sapt and Rassendyll would come back to the lodgaht to get the king. Sapt would take the |
to Strelsau and Rassendyll would leave the cou
$ e sl s ol Y Saptdhd <ils fila, 33
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34.Why did Rassendyll at first hesitate over preterglito be the King?

He was worried as people would realise that he m@ghe real King. He also feared that the K

would never forgive this

‘ Sellal) (984 B o LIl S Rassendylb D itad, 34
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35.Why did Rassendyll realize he had no choice buptetend to be the King?

When he looked at the poor King who was lying leskpbon the floor, he felt great sympathy for
He realised that he was the only one who could &ave
Sllal) 08 WUEL (5 g Jlis 4t s 4 Rassendylkly i, 35
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36.Why did Sapt decide to leave the lodge earlier Witz and Rassendyll?

They wanted to get out of the lodge before thevarof Michael's guards, who might have order

kidnap or kill the King

: : fRassendylly Fritz o [Su péaal) cousdl & 5 Sapt 4 i, 36
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37.Which two were locked in the cellar of the lodgedawhy?

The King and Johann's mother. Sapt and Fritz planiochide the King so that Michael's men didn'ti fiim.

King
ntry.

ng
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They tied Johann's mother up and locked her ircdilar because she overheard their plan.
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38.Why was it a risk for Rassendyll to pretend to be King?
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Because, if the plan had been discovered, Sap, feind Rassendyll would have been killed or pwrigon.
¢ dlaf) 4l Rassendyll R bl of o blie cuils lild, 38
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39.How did the King's men prepare Rassendyll for therenation?

Josef dressed him in the King's clothes and S#ghio the history of the King's life.
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40.Why were the station guards surprised to see thedg<iRassendyll)?

Because the King came to the station earlier thanmed and without a guard of soldiers, but F

told them the King had changed his plg
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41.How did Rassendyll feel after meeting the Marshal the coronation morning?

He began to feel less nervous as no one seemedlise that he was not the real Kir
f 7o 6ill) o 40 mla Marshal 4@ 2 Rassendyll _ed «dss, 47
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42 .Who did the people in Strelsau want to be the fugufing? Why?

D
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-The rich supported King Rudolf because they liwed under his father and wanted nothing to change.

-The poor supported Duke Michael because Michaeédhem hope for a better futu
flilal 458 gall el 8$ o) Strelsau (b gl Listp Godll o, 42
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43.Why did Rassendyll think he was discovered everkehe was crowned king?

Antoinette knew who he was and was afraid thawsidd call out, "That is not the real King.

Sl g g% O Jid 48LIIS) a7 4/ Rassendylkiie) ik, 43
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44 What did the Marshal do that Rassendyll suspect®dRat was Rassendyll's reaction?

The Marshal ordered his men to enter the old toRessendyll ordered him to tell the soldiers to
ahead off him, deciding to ride alone through f®r area as he wanted to act like a real King
show the people that their King trusted th
Rassendyllhed 4 JiS /il £ L&y RassendyllJeas Marshal 4ded ol Le. 44
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45.Why was Sapt worried about Rassendyll's decisionide alone?

Because he knew that the people in the old towpastgd the Duke and was afraid that Rasser

would be hurt or attacked ther

; ; f otay_pdlRassendylUld pldv G Saptols i, 45
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46.How will Michael's plans fail if Rassendyll becoas popular?

It will be hard for him to get the support of theap people if he tries to become Ki
f 4uad giRassendyll z«a/ i Michael Lbi Jddiv cdiss, 46
. el sy o Jglag HUS 1) £] B8N 4uli | Ao Jgpand) 4 Lol craal (ra Gy 9Sn
47.Why did Michael’s face turn white when he first saRassendyll?

Because he thought the King was poisoned andrs#lénda
fRassendyl~ Js¥ sl Latie cald Michael 4ay zewal lild, 47
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48.What was the Duke like as he greeted the new KiRgssendyll? Why?

He was shaking with anger because he realiseditagsnot the real King.
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49.Did Michael realise this was not the real King? Hodo you know?

Yes. At first, he was surprised to see the Kirthatcoronation, but then he had news from Ze
that all was well.
£ Ml i jei o) HiSay S ¢ udind) Mol st 10 o) Michael /e, 49
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50.When they were together in the coach, what did Brincess say about the king?

She said he had changed as he looked more tiredemous, and also thinner.

£ ol 58 5 pa¥l) Clld fila ¢ Joudd W jad U 4y sad] A lee | gilS Latic | 5()
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51.What did Rassendyll do on the coronation day thatised the princess?

He rode alone through the old town.

£ 5 e b g zesilll o o Rassendyll Jed ks, 571
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52.Why didn’t it worry Rassendyll that Michael realidghat he wasn’t the real king?

Because the Duke didn’t declare it in public, arassendyll knew the real King would be back in

palace at night]

£ Adad) dllal) 58 ol 4 &40/ Michael o/Rassendyll st of Hital, 52
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53.0n the coronation day, Rassendyll disguised twiegplain.

1-He disguised as the King to be crowned K
2-He was dressed as an ordinary person when héoleienda with Sapt to get the Kir
. o i e RassendylLSe « sl ag 4. 53
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54 . Why did Sapt and Rassendyll need a permit from Kieg to leave the city? How did they get
it?

Because the city gates were locked at Michael'smstdSapt signed if.

faple [phan S ¢ dfual) 5 jiliad dlal) o g i A dalas Rassendylls Saptols biel, 54
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55.When the coronation was over, why was Sapt worrabsdut Rassendyll?

Sapt learnt that the Duke had received news fronddeo Sapt asked Rassendyll to leave

country as soon as possib

\ fRassendyl & (s Saptols kel ¢ i sill) gl Latie , 55
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56.What was Fritz's mission while Sapt and Rassendawdint to Zenda?

He would stay and guard the Kina's bedroom. He mastet anyone in, not even the Du
fZenda-/Rassendylls Saptc®d e Fritz degs cuils i s, 56
Duke A g ¢ Sl yadid oY rlad] ase 4ile cung g o) 0 4 492 A a g £l] 4ile LS

57.How did Sapt and Rassendyll escape from the palace?

They went out of the King's room through a secasspge in the wall, and then went out of
palace through a secret doc
¢ paill gaRassendylls Saptes s, 57
g d] ] LIS o _pall] o (93 8 2T g i ltad] (B g s saa LB Ga Ll 498 e [5a 4
58.Why did Michael and Max choose to go to the castted not the lodge?

They had news that "all is well". Max also fearkdre will be a trap at the lodg
§ ptial) o) (il g 4elill bl Max s Michael L3/ fite!, 58
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59.Back to the lodge at night, what did Sapt and Rassdl find out?
They found out that the King had been kidnappeskfload been killed, and Johann's mother

been freed.

fRassendylls Sapt <iudis iLa « Julll A piual) Copdl |gile Ladic , 59
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60.At which point was Sapt about to shoot Michael? Wiséopped him?

This happened at the fork at the forest at nighpt3fted up his gun and pointed it at Michaelt
didn’t shoot, realising that this wouldn’t have petl the King's situatior
‘ f drie odl Lo £ Michael (& Y ) iy, de Saptols «ddss o/ 4. 60
e o U8 e« il 3l ad 5Sl5 ¢ Michael sad 4 5 dudess Saptad) Sl Lisl] 4§ BY 4 e tie AT Eua
L ella B 8S H
61.What did Rassendyll suggest doing when they found that the king was kidnapped?

He said they must collect every soldier in Strelgacatch Michael before the King is Killg
FA9LLIL) a7 48 )| ) da 9 Lesie Rassendyll <9/ 1L, 61
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62.How did Sapt, Fritz, and Rassendyll escaped deathtwe coronation morning?

They were lucky to have left the lodge earlier.gdthse they would have been killed by Micha
men.
* il p g lua <9all e Rassendylls « Fritz « Saptbdcds, 62
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63.Why didn’'t Rassendyll leave Runtania soon after tb@ronation?

Sapt persuaded him to continue to pretend to b&ihe.

£ 5 pdbso e 52100 225 RuntaniaRassendylltés of i, 63
, lalf 4L s LT 4l pas 4283/ Sqpt

64.Why did Michael look worried at the coronation?

He was worried to have a pretend King that lookkdast the same as the real Ki
f il A G Michael gtw ols 1iLd, 64
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65.Why can’t Michael or his men say that Rassendyllswé the real king?

Because they can't say this is not the real Kirnthavit showing their quilt.

£ Adind) dllal) yudRassendylly/ [ssd ol 4t s/ Michael pbie ¥ 1L, 65
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66.What does Sapt plan to do if the real King is dead?

Rassendyll will remain as Kinp.

. dlsRassendyl) duw  file dda ol o Saptdls 4 e, 66
67.Why did Sapt insist that Rassendyll must continioeebe the King?

This will stop Michael killing the King because kreows that Rassendyll will stay King if the r
King is killed. He also wants to stop Michael beaunKing.
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68.What is Rassendyll's main fear as King? Why is hiteo worried?

He always fears that anyone in Strelsau can redhs¢ he is not the real king. He is often worr
) about his safety and the safety of the real K
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69.Why did Michael's men come to the lodge after might? What did Sapt and Rassendyll do
with them?

They came to bury Josef's body and hide theirwork. Sapt and Rassendyll attacked them

killed two. Rassendyll was shot in the hand andiheger was injured,
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70.What did Sapt say to Freyler about the injury indglKing's finger?

He saiql ghe King caught his finqe:r jn a do
¢ o)) ) A il o Freyler ZSaptJé L, 70
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71.What did Sapt make Freyler think the King was outidg? Why?

He made him think the King was out riding for fikelall young men do now and then. Sapt d
want him to know anything because he found it vess$ ot to trust people too mu
f)ilat £ lal) 4 2 9ds IS Lo Jiies Freyler SaptJea I..rLa 71
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72.Why was it wise of Sapt to use a new servant thet hever met the real King?

Not to realise that Rassendyll was not the reabK
$ Jud e bt Slally Gl al Jbida Ladls afiiic/ Saptdesas S oS Jildd | 72
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73. At which point did Fritz mistake Rassendyll foré¢hreal King?

This happened when Sapt and Rassendyll had justest from Zenda
£ Ads)) ol Rassendyllbdel Fritz s/ cifse s/ 4. 73
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74.How did Rassendyll find the work of being a King emvhy?

He found it hard because he had a lot of dutiesr@sg@onsibilities and he was not used to such mak.
fldlaly « dlaS Jar) Rassendyll Ly <isS, 74
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75.What does Fritz mean by, "It's a stalemate."?

Michael can't kill the king because he knows theddendyll will stay King instead. He also ce
accuse Rassendyll of anything because peoplendivkhat he has kidnapped the king. And
can’t accuse Michael in public without admittin@tiRassendyll is not the real Kir
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76.Who are the Six Men? Where are they from?

They are Michael's six special soldiers that hepkda his house all the time. Three of them arm
Ruritania (Lauengram , Krafstein and Rupert) ; tther three are Detchard from England,
Gautet from France and Bersoni who is Belg
£ Gl g £ Jay L) 28 9, 76
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77.What did Sapt conclude when he knew that only halfthe six men are in Strelsau with
Michael?

The other three must be guarding the King, whichmsehe King must be aliv
£ Michael z« Strelsau 44 Ja ) L) cdwai o) b £ Laisa Saptzeiiic/ fila, 77
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78.What plans did Rassendyll decide to keep secranf@apt and Fritz?
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1-He planned to make himself as popular as he cantt
2-not to say anything bad about Michagl.
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79.What did King Rassendyll want to do so as not toabdistant King? Why?

He wanted to be seen most in the old town wheré¢ ofdise poor people lived. If there was a fight,
the poor people would support him.
Slilal £ aies dlls 35 Y, s Rassendyll Jeds o/ 9 fiks, 79
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80.What motive did Rassendyll have for visiting theifRress the first time?

He wanted to get her support and the support oplgewho liked her.
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81.What did Rassendyll do with the poor flower selléhy?

He bought flowers from her and paid with a goldncdile wanted to be popular.
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82.What was Rassendyll careful to do and not to do wine first visited Flavia?

He was careful to get her trust, but not to sayrnmach to her or she would realise he was nof the
real King.
£ 540 JoYFlavia Jlj Letic Jad ¥) g Jobi o) Ao Laiya Rassendylbls Le, 82
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83.What did Rassendyll say about Michael that was stje to the princess?

He said he would like Michael to be near him beeaMschael was his half brother and they were
_family, and they needed to help and support ealetrg
) § 5 padl Loy £ gau oIS 3 Michael ¢ Rassendyllé il fiLe, 83
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84.How welcome was the Duke's visit to the PrincesdlevRassendyll was there?

~+

It was not welcome. On seeing the Duke from theavir) the Princess looked anxious and ever) her
servants stood silently, with their heads bowed.
fdlia Rassendyllils Letie 5 padiDuke Sy cua il IS <iss, 84
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85.What mistake did Rassendyll make during his firg$ivto the Princess? How did he cover it
up?

He left the Duke waiting outside the room for lavithout asking him to come in. Rassendyll dign’t
know the rule that no one can enter without thegisipermission. He covered it by saying that he
) ) always forgot the rules.
‘ § dfgall o g A sS £ 5 padll oY) 4L S Rassendyll 4/ il eil L, 85
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86.What did Rassendyll say warning Michael not to b#éaymore?

He said that this animal (Michael) will be knockel his head if he tries to bite agai
) £ oY 2 &L Y/ Michael [4ae Rassendylbs& obs Bla, 86
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87.How did Rassendyll know that the Six Men also knbig secret?

He knew because of the way Detchard smiled whevakeresented to him and spoke to him with a
) ) ) pretend accent
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88.Why doesn’t Rassendyll like his life as a King?

Because he has lots of responsibilities and he Wasgd to such hard wor
§ dlas 4ibs Rassendylkay ¥ Lo, 88
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89.How did Rassendyll succeed in pretending to be kg till the end?

[

He looked so much like the King and when he madestake, he quickly covered it up by pretencming
that he had forgotten the rules or people he had me
$lglll s dllel) 4y e UL S mal o) Rassendyll £ biv cis, 89
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90.How did Sapt first know that the King was at thestke?

Three of the Six Men were always at the castlethatthe drawbridge was nearly always kept up.
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91.How did Sapt have Rassendyll followed everywherd arny?

He ordered six people to follow him in Strelsauwtotect him from Michael's men.
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92.How did Rassendyll react when being followed by geople? What were Sapt’s fears?

He protested against it, saying that he didn't neech help and that he could look after himselptsa
was afraid that if Michael' men manage to kidnagkitirRassendyll, they will make Michael King,
and Rgssendvll's game of pretending to be the itidpe over,
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93.What was in Antomettes first letter to Rasseti@y

Antoinette wrote this letter at the orders of thekP who was planning to kill Rassendyll. The lgtter
told Rassendyll to come to the summer house alotigas he would know something very important
about his life and that his life will be in dangéhe doesn’t come. Rassendyll went and there s wa

attacked by three of Michael's Six Men who camielitbim, but he beat them and escaped dgath.
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94 Why was Rassendyll determined to go to the sumnwerse ? What about Sapt?

He believed he would get useful information frontoArette that would help rescue the Kipg.
Sapt advised him not to go and offered to go irktea
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95.What was Michael's plan for the two Kings that inaled Sapt and Fritz?

The plan was to kill Rassendyll and to take hisyodhe old town. The body would be found later
and Sapt and Fritz would be arrested for killingh€lrKing" Rassendyll. The next step was to kil| the
real King and Michael would then become King.
£ Fritz s Saptcdad 1 5 cpslell Michael 453 cuils Lo, 95
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96.Why did Antomette tell Rassendyll about Michaeptan?

Because she didn't like to see people Ipeinq killed.
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97.Why did Antoinette and Rassendyll have little tinwetalk in the summer house?

Because Michael's men would come in 20 minutesl Rdssendyll
§uall J i) A Cpall cdiolf o Julil 5 3w Rassendylls Antoinette g/ o< of Hld, 97
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98.What did Detchard offer Rassendyll? Why was thi$epfnot accepted?

He offered to give him 50.000 English pounds asdfa journey to the borde

Rassendyll refused as he knew they would kill mchkall the real Kina, tod.
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99.How did Rassendyll escape death at the summer haisseg the iron table?

When Detchard opened the door, the three men fireid guns at Rassendyll. He held the iron tg
in front of him as a shield to protect himself agaithe bullets. He rushed out of the door
knocked the three men down the steps outside. idielyjutan away, firing his gun behind him.

also used the ladder that was against the walhefdarden
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100. Why did Detchard have a bandage on his arm?

He was shot in the arm by Rassendyll in the figth@ summer hous
Detchard g4 Jsa by dlis Jis 1iLad, 100
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101. What did Sapt advise Rassendyll to do at the b®¥Rat was Rassendyll's reaction?

He wanted Rassendyll to ask the Princess to mamysb that people would be happy and sup
him more
Rassendyll said he couldn't do that as it woulthe'tfair for her.
fRassendylbid 4 oS L £ i J dlis dRassendylBapt i /i, 101
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102. What mistake did Rassendyll make at the ball? Whas\it a serious mistake?

He said that when he was younger, he didn't thenkdd any responsibilities to society as he tho
that was someone else’s job. This was a seriousikeidy Rassendyll because he nearly unco
the truth about who he wa
¢ ladld b S LS Jiled §ad J) dis dRassendylisi // o4 il L, 102
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103. What did Rassendyll decide to tell the Princessha ball? What stopped him?
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He decided to tell her who he really was, but Saf#tte suddenly appeared at the French wingow.

From Spat’s eyes, Rassendyll understood that heawagiyy and that he came to stop what was g
to happen
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104.Why was Sapt right to stop Rassendyll telling theneess who he was?

Because he acted well as a kina, he could noamsibne who he really was or they would think he mvad.
f 88 (a5l Jodi ) Rassendylkdd o a3 Ao Saptyls Hld, 104
gl ) G gtlling ¥ g Lis 9 G padd oY ok o) (S Vg ¢ dllaS s o uad 7Y
105. What if Rassendyll were a wicked opportunist or @yer-seeking person?

He would kill the rgal king and Michael. So he wbremain the king.
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106. How many letters did the princess receive the dégrathe ball? What did each letter say?

without quards
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107.What did Rassendyll do when he read Antomettetsdeto the Princess?

He told the Princess not to accept Michael's inwgta and ordered the Marshal to guard her tg

| Lépe¥ ) Antoinette dhuy L4 Luic Rassendyll i ik, 107
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108. What orders did Rassendyll give to the Marshal hefgoing to Zenda?

1-He told him to guard the Princes$
2-If he didn’t receive a message from the Kingtifioee days, he would say that he was the headelt&u.
3- If Michael didn't allow him to see the King mwenty four hours, he would say the King was ¢

said.
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109. When he saw the King's writing, what did the Marslhmderstand’?

This wasn’t true because Rassendyll was not thiekiea.
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110. How was Flavia an essential part of Michael's pldar the crown?

¢ i all Michael 43 (o Ll Je ja Flavia <uls <éss, 7110
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111. What did Rassendyll tell the Princess when he wesving Strelsau?

He told her he was going to hunt a very big anirMithael.
fStrelsau & Ltie 5 wadRassendylUd Hle. 111
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112. Give one example to show that Princess Flavia ially reliable woman.

return. She bravely agreed for her coun
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113.Where did Rassendyll and his men stay for their hung trip?

They stayed in a country house called Tarlenhditmelonged to a relative of Frit
 Saal ds ) Ja) e s 9 Rassendylkise ol 113
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114.Rassendyll's ten gentlemen were told a fabricatéahg Explain.

j®N

He understood that the writing was different beeate King's finger was injuref.

He planned to marry her to become legally King luseahis mother was not roygl.

Two letters. One was an invitation from Michael ii@r to visit him in Zenda. The other was filom
Antoinette and it was a warning not to accept anytations from Michael and not to go anywhgre

be

safe from Michael and his men.
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and tell the people that their new ruler would Pess Flavia. Rassendyll wrote down what he|had

Before leaving Strelsau to hunt Michael, Rassertdidl her she must become Queen if he dogsn’t
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Before going to Zenda, they were told that Michaet to kill the King and that a good friend ofth
King's was held prisoner in the castle. So, theswkit was their job to set him fre
. o) ddile dad 5 jdal| RassendylUsy s/ a5, 114
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115. At Tarlenheim Michael sent his men with an "I'm soy message". Explain.
An hour after Rassendyll and his men arrived thbtiehael sent three of the Six men mainly to findabout
Rassendyll's plan, but to justify their visit, Rugaid the Duke was sorry for not inviting " thanlf* to stay
in his mansion because he and some of his seriadts serious illness.
Lo, " e U7 Al s Michael J«/ Tarlenheim 4. 115

e o<l o JgY) aldall SRassendylkbs aﬂdl-v Aed) (1o 426 Michael Ju/ s s s Rassendyllls<s (e 46 lu e
oS S gy s g Aal i oty g L g 5 o il L) 17 5 g0 0 pued il Duke Of sk s Rupert

116. Why did Rassendyll and Fritz go to the inn? How @iskewas it later?
They went to meet Johann or someone who couldadmta. There, they talked to the innkeepgr’'s
daughter and asked her to bring Johann to Tarlemhigi meet the King, and this the girl did, At
Tarlenheim, Johann told Rassendyll where the Kiag being kept in the castle and told them
Michael's plan
£ gy cdy b fsde i S s £ Ll ) Fritz s Rassendylkd ki, 7116
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117.Why was the innkeeper's daughter careful to takehdmn to Tarlenheim?
She wanted to please "the King", hoping that helavfargive them for anything bad they said when
) ___he first came to the in
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118. What happened to Bernenstein? Why did this worryp8a
He was shot in the arm while he was out alone é@mbods. Sapt was worried because the

next

bullet could bq for Ba}ssendvll, for the game tober
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119. What message did Rupert have the second time h&edig arlenheim?
illi dyll
refused

The Duke offered Rassendyll a safe journey to tihédo and a million gold pieces, but Rassen
£ 4l § el Tarlenheim L Letie Rupert gt/ ) Al 6 L. 119
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120.How was Rassendyll nearly killed at Tarlenheim? WAwas he angry with himself?
As Rupert was leaving, he stabbed Rassendyll isttbalder with a knife. Rassendyll was angry at
. Iegtinq himself fall for such a tric
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121.What does Rupert mean by “He'’s still alive”? HowdiRassendyll react to this?
He means the King hasn’t been killed yet. Rasskaygred Rupert to go out of the house befor
killed him.
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122. Why is Johann so hépp\; and so willing to help Rasgdgll and his men?
He knows he will be in trouble if Michael's plarsisccessful because he knows too much. Johann is
also a weak man but not a wicked one and he workhé Duke because he is afraid of him|not
because he likes hirwn.
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123.What is the King's prison in the castle like?

The prison is two rooms cut into the rock undergh®und. The first room has no windows and |t is
always guarded by three of the Six Men. The Kig# in chains in the next room which has a
window with a large pipe leading down to the mpat.
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124.What is Michael's plan if the castle is attacked?

They will kill the King and put the body into thpgto go down into the moat, where the chainsjwill
keep it under the water. The guards will then esd@ipough the same pipe.
If the castle was attacked by many people, the sgamewould be carried out but one of the six men
would replace the king because he was rude to Aetis)
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125. Why does Sapt think Rassendyll will still be Kinfex a year?

Because Michael's plan is very clever and he wllittke King whether the castle is attacked Qy a
i} small group or a large ong.
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126. What if the King was killed without Michael beingptind guilty of it?

Without proving that Michael was the killer, he webatay in his castle, waiting for the opportunjity

to kill Rassendyll and take his pla
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127.What did Rassendyll think they need for the Kingdome out of Zenda alive?

A4
®

He thought they neg:ded a miracle or someone betrdngeeDuke
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Duke g o yaid g/ 5 jare J dala 2 ag) Lz LS

128. Why did Rassendyll send Johann back to the castle?

i} To work as a perfect spy for them and tell thenonamt infqrmation
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129. Why did Princess Flavia come to Tarlenheim?

) ) She came to see the King because she heard headigsitiured,
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130. Why can the war at Zenda be the strangest in thstbiy of any country?

Michael wants to Kill his brother (the real kinghike a stranger (a pretend king) is trying to resdum.
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131. How did Rassendyll climb down into the moat aroutigk castle?

He climbed dovvp using the rope that Sapt had teal tree
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132. How was Max Holf killed? Why did Rassendyll kill im?

Rassendyll stabbed him to death while he was ashetlye boat because it was war and everything is

legal at war,
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133. What did Rassendyll do with Max's body?

He tied the rope around it and Sapt pulled itup.
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134.What were Rassendyll’'s and Michael’'s losses themiBassendyll and his men went to see
the castle?

Three of Rassendyll's men were killed in the fighhe woods.

Two of the Six Men got killed in the fight in theods, Lauengram and Krafstein. Max was also

§ killed in the moat by Rassend}
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135. How did Rupert survive death at the end of the figh the woods?

He waved his sword at Rassendyll; he cut Rassendtiltk in half and disappeared at onlce.
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136. Why did the Chief of Police go on a visit to Tarleaim?

To investigate about a missing Englishman callesseadyll, who had disappeared near Zenda.
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137.Why were Rassendyll's bags found in a train statioear Zenda?

Rassendyll had sent his bags ahead to the statidche@morning of the day he met the King in
woods. He never went to the station to get therauserhe was pretending to be the K
fZendagw o dly bl ihas SRassendyliilis cuay /L, 137
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138. How was Hentzau ready to betray Michael even befbecfinally killed him?

He offered to help Rassendyll attack the castle Saypt, Fritz, Michael, and the King must all
.then Rassendyll could stay as King and Rupert wbeldiven a rewar
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139. Why was there an obligatory rest from fighting ftihe day after the woods fight?

The Chief of Police was in town and they were camdt to Ieghim know what was happeni
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140. Why did Rupert hate Michael?

Michael was not a good man and that Michael alwaygsle him angry. He also said he nearly ki
Michael himself last nigh
£ Michael Rupert s /L, 140
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141.How did Michael trick his guest Antoinette? Why dite do this?

He invited her to his castle and kept her prisoinenis mansion because he discovered tha
helped Rassendyll in the summer ho
f1da Jod liLed £ Antoinette <idus Michael £45 <iss. 147
‘,.um.ll(j‘).ullaﬁ Ra_ssendyllu.tcu« L) dis) 4y oJmﬁ‘,J aw i, onuJ/ Liled
142.How was Antoinette another responsibility addedRassendyll's?
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She was held prisoner and asked Rassendyll to edseuy
fRassendyl} J <ibi s 3/ 4l g3 Antoinette <uls <iss, 142
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143. What happy news did the people in Strelsau recdioen Tarlenheim?

The King and Flavia had arranged a date for theedaing.
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144.Why didn‘t Michael let the King's doctor leave fromhe castle?

Because the doctor would tell people that the Kuag a prisoner.
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145.Why did Rassendyll offer to give Johann 50.00@q®s of gold?

He wanted Johann to open the door to the mansi@atlock in the morning.
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146. What was Rassendyll's plan to rescue the King ?

The plan was that at two o'clock in the morningtoMrette was to cry out for help and Johann wa
open the door to the mansion for Sapt and his memter and tie up the servants who didn't wat

S to
it to

help the King. They would then catch the Duke, whold be busy with Antoinette and move quickly

to save the King.
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147.What was to be done with Tarlenheim the night thastde was attacked?

The house was to be filled with light and musicfeople to believe the King was having a &
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148. Why did Antoinette call for help an hour earlier?

Because she was attacked by Rupert, who wantaghtstpher for writing to Rassendy
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149. What fight was it that took place in Antoinette'®om in the mansion?

It was a sword fight between Rupert and Michaethdel wanted to punish Rupert for attack
Antoinette at night, but Rupert struck him deadwais sword. Also he struck Johann with his sv
because he knew Johann was a spy to Rasse
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150. How did Rupert escape from the mansion? Why diddseape?

He jumped out of the window into the moat aftekiied Michael lest he be caught and killed

Michael's men.
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151. How did the fight in the mansion greatly help Rasslyll to rescue the King?

De Gautet came out of the castle . Rassendyldkillen with his sword and got the keys to the Ki
prison. Then he killed Bersonin in the first rodhen fought and killed Detchard in the second r¢
and rescued the Kin
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152. Why couldn’t Detchard kill the king?

The doctor held him for a while but the doctor was weak to hold Detchard for long, so Detchiard

broke free and killed him before Rassendyll codlp fim,
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153. How was Rassendyll nearly killed in the castle? Wielped him and how?

Detchard cut him on the arm with his sword, butkineg helped Rassendyll by pushing a chair

nto

Detchard as he was fighting. This made Detchard lmslance and fall over the doctor’s body. Hére,
it was easy for Rassendyll to kill him.
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154. Why was the King unable to fight Detchard directly®ow did the King get wounded?

The King was in chains and was weak from illnessth& King was pushing a chair into his bady,

Detchard struck him hard with his swo
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155. Why did Rupert jump into the moat from the drawbgd?

rd.

He was afraid lest he might be shot dead by Anttmnevho was pointing a gun at him. Rupert Used
Rassendyll's rope that to climb up the hill andegcbefore Rassendyll could catch Him.
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156. What did Sapt's men think happened to the King atodthe prisoner?

Sapt's men and the servants thought the King wasmaed in the fight to rescue the prisoner

that the prisoner went after Rupert.
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157.Why was the king carried from his prison to the msion with his face covered?

Sapt didn't want his men or the servants to seethia@risoner was.
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158. What was the news that spread to Strelsau whenKhey was rescued?

and

The people heard that the brave King fought withldibther because he had kept a prisoner in
Zenda who was a friend of the King. The Duke hid tto kill the King, who was injured, but the evil

Duke had died
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159. How was Rassendyll able to catch up with Ruperthie forest’?

The boy whose horse Rupert had taken was cryindrampert was trying to get him quiet by giv
him some money, and this gave Rassendyll timet¢b o@ with him
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160. How was Fritz's sudden appearance in the forestegscue to Rassendyll?
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161. How did Rassendyll think Rupert misunderstood him?

162. What happened when the Princess’s coach was apphoagthe castle?

163. Why did Sapt ask only the Princess to see the I<t'n|eh|nd the tree?

164.Why did Rassendyll wait in the forest until dark gm to the castle?

165. Why did some people think the Duke imprisoned thiadts English friend?

166. How did Rassendyll teach the King how to be a rkaig?

Fighting Rupert in the forest, Rassendyll managecut his cheek, but Rupert rode at him with his
sword held high and was about to kill him. Herézfarrived with a gun. On seeing Fritz, Rupert
stopped fighting and rode away, realising that baldn't fight them both.
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He didn't understand that Rassendyll was pretentbrige the King for the good Ruritania.
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Fritz and Rassendyll saw it and quickly hid behanee, but they didn't realise that the boy Was
following them. The boy called out to the Princasd said the King was behind the tree.
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Because he didn't want the Marshal to know abowssBadyll

Flavia looked surprised, then frightened as sheutfit the King got madl.
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; . As he diqln’t want anyone to see him.
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They thought the Duke held him prisoner becaudealdeknown about his evil plans and the Duke
wanted to stop him telling the King.
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Rassendyll took his responsibilities as King sesip@and tried to run the country well. He risked h
own life so that Ruritania could be safe.
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167.Back to England, how did Rassendyll feel when heuight of Rupert?

He felt excited or angry when he thought of himwighed he could find him and fight him.
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168. Back home, why did Rassendyll refuse to work wiih Jacob Borrodaile?

Because Sir Jacob was going to be the British Asdss in Ruritania and there would be problems
because Rassendyll looked very like the King.
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Set Book Workbook and Longman Qestionsith model answe
apter 1
A . Answer these questions

1) Why doesn't Rudolf Rassendyll work?

He belongs to a rich important family and doesn’ead to work.

2) What kind of work does Rose suggest Rudolf shouldo®
She wants him to take a job in an embassy, workiogSir Jacob Borrodaile.

3) Why has the Rassendyll family been interested in thElphberg family?

Countess Amelia Rassendyll married a member of Eiehberg family many years ago. Many of
her descendants look like the royal family of Ruattia (the Elphbergs).Rudolf looks like an

Elphberg.

4) Where does Rassendyll decide to travel to? What deée tell his family about his plans?
He travels to Ruritania to see the coronation oftimew king. He doesn't tell his family
that. He says he is going to go walking in the Alaisd write a book about social
problems in the country.

5) What does the owner of the inn think of Michael Dule of Strelsau?

She thinks he should be the King because the remlg<only likes hunting and good food.

6) Why does Rassendyll decide to walk through the fost the next day?

He wants to see the forest where the King is stgyin

7) Who does Rassendyll meet in the forest? Why are theurprised to see him?

He meets Colonel Sapt and Fritz von Tarlenheim, atheén the King. They are surprised because
he looks almost exactly like the King.

Read the quotations and a nswer the questions
" To a man like meopportunities are responsibilities

1 Who says this and whén
Rudolf Rassendyll says this while he is eating bttzest with his sister-in-law.

2. What does the person mean by ?his
He means that ifan opportunity comes, he takesut he doesn’t look for work or
responsibilities.

3. Do you think a person like this is very seriousth@ork or life?

Opinions may vary. But his sister-in-law does notftink that he is very serious about
work and life with this attitude.

" He's always lived in Ruritania and he cares about theople so people like him"

1 Who says this to whoh
The innkeeper (inn owner) says this to Rassendyll.

2. Who is the person talking ab&ut
She’s talking about Duke Michael, the Duke of Stsalu.

3. What more does the speaker think about the p@rson
She wishes that he would be the King.

_ Chapter 2
A . Answer these questions

1) Why do you think Fritz says that it is not a good ime for Rassendyll to visit Strelsau?
Perhaps Fritz thinks there will be problems witiheone who looks so much like the King.

2) How does the King react to Fritz's suggestion, andrhat does that tell you about the King?
The King seems surprised by the suggestion (He S&jsat?”) and asks Sapt what he thinks.
Perhaps it means that the King is not very wis¢hat he depends too much on other people for
advice.

3) Why don't Fritz and Sapt eat very much? What advicedo they give the King? Does he
listen to them?

They don’t want to overeat because they have tageiarly the next day. They advise the King not

to eat too much. He doesn't listen to them.

4) What happens at the end of the meal? What is the salt the next day?
The servant brings some cakes from the Duke. Thg Kats a lot of them and is
poisoned. He can’'t be woken up the next day.

5) Why does the Duke poison the King?
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He hopes that the King will miss the coronation #rat he (the Duke) will become the King
instead.

6) Is Rassendyll also poisoned? Why isn't he as sick &he King?

He is probably also poisoned because they havedavtwater in his face to wake him up. But he

ate only one cake, so he did’'t eat as much poiBloa.King eats more, so he receives more poisop.

7) Rassendyll tells himself that he has no choice bt pretend to be the King. Do you think
he has a choice? Is there something else they caofd

No, he has no choice as he looks exactly like thg k

8) How and when will they get the King to Strelsau?

They will hide the King in the cellar of the lodg&t night, after the coronation, Sapt and
Rassendyll will come back and get the King. Sapittake him back to the palace, and Rassendy
will leave the country.

9) Who overhears their plan? What do they do with theperson?

Johann’s mother (who is a servant to the Duke)lmams the plan. They tie her up and

lock her in the cellar with the King. Josef wilt leer out later.

10)Why do they go to the station early instead of waiitg for Duke Michael's guards?

The Duke’s guards have probably been told to kidmakll the King. They want to

get out of the lodge and be on their way to thetabpefore the Duke’'s men come.

11)What is the first thing they do when they reach thecapital? Why aren't the people from
the palace at the station in Strelsau to meet them?

The first thing they do is eat breakfast at thentedation. The palace people aren’t

there yet because the King (Rassendyll) arrivelieedhan planned.

12)Why is Rassendyll afraid when he sees Antoinette déauban?

Her expression changes, so he thinks she recogh@else is not the real King. He is

afraid that she will shout out and tell others .

Read the guotations and answer the guestions

"Meanwhile 1'll have some breakfasiThe King is hungry"

1. Who says this to whom2. Rassendyll (disguised as the King) says thisapt and Fritz.

2. Where and when does he say thisth the train station at Strelsau. They have gustved but
they are early, so Rassendyll will eat first.

3. What does this show you about the speakef?e is feeling a little more relaxed and acting
more like the King.

" God savéboth Kings"

1. Who said this and where was he?

Sapt said this in the restaurant at the trainstati Strelsau.

2. What did the people say just before this?The people said, “God save the King!”

3. Why does the speaker say "both Kings"? Who is h&alking about?

He’s talking about the real King who is in the ledat Zenda and about Rassendyll who is
pretending to be the King for the coronation. He/@ried about the safety of both men, the real
King and the pretend King.

: Chapter 3
A. Answer these questions.

1) What kind of people live in the old part of the ciy? What does Rassendyll do when the
Marshal wants him to ride through the old part of town?

The people in the old part are poor and many ahthee loyal to Duke Michael.

Rassendyll tells the soldiers to ride ahead anthddiim, not next to him, so that he

can show the people that he trusts them.

2) Why is Sapt so anxious about Rassendyll's decisiom ride alone through the old town?
He knows that the people in the old town supp@tDinke and he is afraidthat

Rassendyll will be hurt or attacked there.

3) Why does Duke Michael's face turn white when he seéthe King" (Rassendyll)?

He thought that the King was still in Zenda (beealis had poisoned him), so he is
surprised to see the King here at the coronation.

4) Does Michael realise that this is not the real King How do you know?
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Yes, Michael knows Rassendyll is not the real Kifigst, Michael knows (or thinks) that the King
is poisoned and still in Zenda. And the words & $kory tell us: “No one else ... seemed to realis
that | was not the real King.” This means Michaelised it but no other person.

5) Does the Princess know that this is not the real Kg? What does she say about him?
She thinks this is the real King, but she sayslieadtas changed. He is more tired and
serious, and also thinner.

6) Why do Rassendyll and Sapt need a permit to leavlae city?

Michael controls the city and he has had news Zemda, so he won’t want people to

leave the city.

7) How do they get a permit from the King?

Sapt can write like the King and he signs the paper

8) What does Fritz do while Sapt and Rassendyll go téenda?

He stays and guards the bedroom. He must not yeingnnside the room.

9) How do Sapt and Rassendyll get out of the palace?i do they go this way?

They go through a secret passage in the wall ahdfausecret back door. They do

this because they don’'t want anyone to see thentheaydwant people to think that the

King is in his bedroom.

10) Who else is riding to Zenda? Which way do they gotahe fork in the road? Which way
do Sapt and Rassendyll go?

Duke Michael and his servant Max Holt are ridingZzenda. They decide to go to the

castle. Sapt and Rassendyll go to the hunting lodge

11) What do you think the message "all is well" means?

It probably means that the King is captured, asithahat the

Duke was planning, but there may be other detadtare also “well”.

12) What do Sapt and Rassendyll find inside the lodge?

Johann’s mother and the King are gone. Josefledkil

13) What does Sapt want Rassendyll to do?

He wants him to continue to pretend to be the King.

Read the gquotations and answer the questions.

"Tell your soldiers to ride ahead of me. | don't eel them or you. You can wait here until I've
continued through the old town alone."

l. Who says this to whom?Rassendyll says this to Marshal Strakencz.

2. Where are they and when is this?They are in the streets of Strelsau, going froenstfation to
the coronation. This is before the coronation.

3. Why does the speaker say this?

. He wants to act as a king. He wants the peoptadwv that he trusts them.

"You mustn't try too hard. I'm not sure it was a gl idea to ride alone through the old town.
Duke Michael won't like it if you become too populaith his people, you know. "

1. Who says this to whom?Fritz says this to Rassendyill.

2. Where and when is this said?They are in the King’s bedroom after the corarati

3. Why did the person ride alone through the old taen and why won't Duke Michael like it if
the person becomes too popular?

. Rassendyll wanted to act like a real king andastiat he wasn't afraid of the people/show that he

trusted the people. Duke Michael won't like it besa if he tries to become King, the people will
probably support him. But if the King/Rassendyltbmes popular, it will be harder for Michael tg
get the support of the people.

"If all's well, why go there? And if all isn't well | fear there 'll be a trap. "

1. Who says this to whom?Max Holt says this to Duke Michael.

2. Where are they? They are on the road between Strelsau and Zé&n#he way to Zenda.

3. What is "there"? What do you think he means by "all's well"?

. “There” means the hunting lodge. “All's well” grably means that the Duke’s plan has gone al
and that the King is kidnapped.

"We'll go back to Strelsau. The King will be back the capital again tomorrow!"

1. Who says this to whom?Sapt says this to Rassendyll.

2. Where are they and what has happenedPhey are in the hunting lodge near Zenda. Thegha
found Josef dead and the King is gone.
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3. How will the King be back in the capital tomorron?. Rassendyll will continue to pretend to b
the King. / Sapt wants Rassendyll to continue &igd to be the King.

Chapter 4
A . Answer these questions

1) What does Sapt plan to do if the real King is dead?
He plans that Rassendyllwill remain as King.

2) Why do Michael's men have spades? What does it medémat they were going to "hide their
evil work"?
They are going to bury Josef's body so no one kmitiw about his murder.

3) What does Rassendyll mean that some of those eviemshould join Josef?

Rassendyll means that some of them should be killedy should join Josef in death.

4) Why does Sapt say to the servant at the secret do®kll young men like to ride their horses
now and then, so why not the King?"

He wants the servant to think that the King was gus riding for fun. He doesn’t want

him to know anything about where they were. Saps $% best not to trust people too much.

5) Why does Rassendyll use a new servant who has neveet the real King? Who is the
servant replacing?
The new servant would be less likely to realis¢ BRassendyll is not the real King.
The servant is replacing Josef, who was killed lfel’s men.

6) Who are the Six Men? Where are they from? Why aremly three in Strelsau?
They are six special soldiers that Duke Michaelpkaa his house all the time. Three

are from Ruritania, one is French, one is Belgaare is English. Sapt and Fritz

assume that if only three are in Strelsau, therdtivee must be guarding the King.

7) Rassendyll decides to keep some of his plans seci@m Sapt and Fritz. What are those
plans?

He plans to make himself as popular as he cantcandt say anything bad about

Michael. This way, if there were a fight, some et people would support him (the King) and not
Michael. Michael would not become stronger this way

him more popular?. He wants to get the support of the PrincesstfferKing). On the way he buy

to the people. The people like the Princess anthdeenvant the King to marry her, so visiting
will make the people happy.

9) Why can't Michael come into the room when the Kingis there? What mistake does
Rassendyll make? How does he cover up his mistake?

Michael can’t come into the room without the King'srmission (because the King is
royal and higher than Michael). Rassendyll doesknotv this rule, and he makes the
mistake of asking why Michael will be angry (th& isn’t asked to enter the room).
He covers his mistake by saying that he keeps fiingeall the rules.

10) Rassendyll says that his hand was hurt from an anial bite and that he's waiting to see
if the bite is poisonous. He also says that he isre the animal will try to bite again. Who is he
really talking about, and who understands this?

He is really talking about Michael (his poisoningdkidnapping of the King, and his men’s
shooting at Rassendyll), and Michael understands th

11) How does Rassendyll know that the Six Men also knohis secret?

Rassendyll knows that if one of the Six Men knotlisy will all know.
Read the quotations and answer the questions :

"Youre mad The plars too dangerous

1. Who says this to whom?Rassendyll says this to Colonel Sapt.

2. Where are they? They are at the hunting lodge near Zenda.

3. What is the dangerous plan?Sapt wants Rassendyll to continue to pretencetthé King and to
return to Strelsau that night.

" Weve got therh They carit say anything without showing their guilt’

1. Who says this to whom?Sapt says this to Rasendyll.

2. Why does he say thisHe is trying to persuade Rassendyll to contimulee the King.

8) Why does he visit the Princess? What does he do tme way? How do these things make

some flowers from a poor girl and pays with a godth. Giving the coin makes him look geneﬂus

He knows because of the way Detchard (the Englishism@iles at him when he is presented to him.
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3. Who is "them"? What does the speaker mean by "Wege got them"?

. “Them” is Duke Michael and his men. The speakeans that they have trapped the

Duke and his men. The Duke can’t say anything ag&assendyll because he would

have to admit that he is guilty of kidnapping tkalrKing.

"Now remembersay nothing about thisAll young men like to ride their horses now and theso
why not the King@"

1. Who says this to whomS3apt says this to (Freyler,) the servant waitingtiem outside the
secret door to the palace.

2. Where is the speaker coming from and who is withim?. Where was the speaker coming fron
and who was with him? He was coming from ZendaRasisendyll (disguised as the King) was
with him.

3. Why does the speaker say this®hy does the speaker say this? He doesn’'t wargehvant to
talk about the King’s going out. He wants him tmkthat the King was just out riding (and
enjoying himself).

_ Chapter 5
A . Answer these questions

1. Rassendyll has never liked responsibilities. Nohe has many. What responsibilities does he
have?

He has to act like the King. He has to run the tguide has to try to rescue the real

King from Michael.

2. Why does Rassendyll become good at pretending has forgotten rules or people he has met
How does that prevent people from noticing that hés not the real King? What else do you think
helps him not to be discovered?

forgotten something or someone. In this way, pedpl&t notice that he’s not the real King. Other
things that might help him are these: people dexftect that there is a pretend King, so they don’t
look for one; they see what they expect to sedobles nearly identical to the King, so this helps.
Also Sapt stays close to him to tell him what tg sado

3. Sapt brings news of the real King. What is it?

The King is at the Castle of Zenda.

4. Why does Rassendyll want to go to Zenda? What de Sapt mean when he says “You'll
probably stay there forever if you do"?

He wants to go to rescue the real King. Sapt mdetRassendyll will either be

imprisoned in Zenda or killed there if he goes.

5. Why does Sapt have Rassendyll followed everywles What does he mean by “If you
disappear, the game’s over’?

He has him followed to protect him from Michael'®m If they can kill orkidnap

Rassendyll, they will kill the real King and makedkael the King. Rassendyll’s

game of pretending to be King would be over.

6. Who writes a letter to Rassendyll and what dodassay? Who does he suspect really wrote it?
Antoinette de Mauban writes a letter. It tells horcome to a certain place in a summer house in
garden late at night. He suspects that Michaelevioe letter (or at least dictated it to her).

7. When Rassendyll talks to Detchard at the summerouse, what does Detchard offer him? Wh
doesn’'t Rassendyll accept it?

Detchard offers to give Rassendyll 50,000 Englishrjals and a safe journey to the border. Rasse
doesn’t accept this because he knows that theyilithe real King, and he doesn’t trust them. ¥h
will promise him one thing but kill him instead.

8. How does Rassendyll come out of the summer houseve?

He holds the iron table in front of him to protéain (like a shield) and he rushes out

of the door and knocks the three men down. He quickly away.

9. Why have they prepared a ball for the Princess?

They want to make the people happy and make thark that the King wants to

marry the Princess. They want Rassendyll to asPtheess to marry him. Some

people think that if the King doesn’t marry her spshe should marry Duke Michael.
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10. Rassendyll tells the Princess that when he wgsunger, he thought he didn’t need to worry
about society. Why does he say this? How does tharfeess react? Why is it a mistake for him tg
say this?

He says it because he is forgetting to act likekimg. He is thinking that he is himself, Rassehdyl
The Princess is surprised because the King must dlsxays known that he was going to become
King one day. This is a mistake by Rassendyll beedue almost uncovers the truth about who he
11. The day after the ball, the Princess receivewt letters. What are they and who are they
from?

One is an invitation from Michael for her to vikitn in Zenda. The other is a warning not to accey
any invitations from Michael and not to go anywhesithout many guards. It is from Antoinette de
Mauban (although the Princess doesn’t know this).

12. What does Rassendyll do when he hears of théstters? Who does he go to?

He orders a guard for the Princess. He goes toldb&irakencz and gives him some orders.

13. What does Rassendyll tell Marshal Strakencz tdo?

He tells him to guard the Princess and not allowhdel or his men hear her. He also tells the M&
that he is leaving Strelsau for a few days and ilesend a message to him every evening. If he

doesn’t get a message for three days, he has therdy to say that he is now the head of Strelséai.

must then ask the Duke to allow him to see the Kihige doesn’t see the King in twenty-four hour
he must say that the King’'s dead. Then he mustitelpeople of Ruritania that their new ruler Jog
Princess Flavia.

Read the quotations and answer the questions

“It would be very useful for Michael if you disappged And if vou disappearthe game’s ovef

1. Who says this to whom?Sapt says this to Rassendyll.

2. Why does the speaker say this?. Because Rassendyll complained that there asgyalmen
following him. (The men were ordered by Sapt tasdg

3. What game would be over if the person disappeai@ Explain.

3. The game of who is King. Michael would also Kié real King and then make himself King.

‘| also have a game to play'll tell the Duke’s men that you never caméf the Duke doesn’t find
out what I've donewe may meet agaih

1. Who says this to whom?Antoinette de Mauban says this to Rassendyll.

2. Where are they? They are in a summer house in agarden in Strelsau

3. What has the speaker done that the Duke shouldrfind out?

She has warned Rassendyll that they are tryingltbikn, and has told him how to escape.

“But you always knew that you would become Kingow could you

think that was someone else’s job?”

1. Who says this to whom? Princess Flavia says this to “King” Rassendyll.

2. Where are they?. They are at the ball in the palace.

3. This was said in reaction to the other person'words. What did the other person say before
this? . He said that when he was younger he didn’t thimkhad any responsibilities to

society.

“Every evening I'll send you a messaqgéf you don't get a message for three day®u have the
authority to say that you a& now the head of Strelsdu

1. Who says this to whom?“King” Rassendyll says this to Marshal Strakencz.

2. When is this said?This is said the day after the ball, before Radgk goes to Zenda. / After the
Duke invites the Princess to Zenda and Antoinetien her to stay away.
3. What other orders does the speaker give?

The Marshal must guard the Princess and not lehd&cor his men near her. If the Marshal becor
the head of Strelsau, he must then go to the Do#edamand to se the King. If he doesn’t see the
King in twenty-four hours, he must tell the peothiat the King is dead and make Princess Flavia
new ruler of Ruritania.

_ Chapter 6
A . Answer these questions

1. Rassendyll's writing is different from the King’s. What reason does Rassendyll give? Why
might this difference be a problem for Marshal Str&kencz?

Rassendyll says it is because of his injured fingaenight be a problem for Strakencz

because people might think the order from the Ksnigot a real one.
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2. What reason does Rassendyll give Princess Flav@ leaving Strelsau? What does he ask her
to do if he doesn’t come back? He tells her he is going to hunt a big animal —-eMiel. He tells her
she must become Queen if he doesn’t return.

3. Where do Rassendyll and his men stay for theirunting trip? Where is it and who does it
belong to?

They stay in a country house called Tarlenheirbelongs to a relative of Fritz. It is on

a hill on the opposite side of the town of Zendarfrthe castle.

4. What reason does Duke Michael give for not visiig “King” Rassendyll or inviting him to his
castle? He says that he and some servants have a serness. (It is not true.)

5. Why do Rassendyll and Fritz go to the inn at Zesia? Who do they talk to there and what do
they say?

They go to meet Johann (or someone who can camtagt They talk to the innkeeper’s daughter a
ask her to have Johann meet them the next night.

6. What happens to Bernenstein while Fritz and Rassdyll are out?

He is shot in the arm while he is out in the woods.

7. What message does Rupert Hentzau bring the neddly? How does Rassendyll reply? What
happens when Rupert is leaving?

The Duke offers Rassendyll a safe journey to threldroand a million gold pieces.

Rassendyll refuses. As Rupert is leaving, he deassendyll in the shoulder with a knife.

8. What do they learn from Johann?

They learn where the King is being kept in the leashd the Duke’s plans.

9. Describe the room and the pipe where the real Kg is being kept.

There is an outer room with no windows. It is alwayarded by three of the Six Men. The King is
kept in chains in the next room. Its window hdarge pipe that leads to the castle moat.

10. What is the plan if they are attacked? How wilthey kill the King and what will they do with
the body?

nd

They will kill the King and then put him into thépe. The chains will keep the body under the water

of the moat. The guards can then go out the sameegmd swim across the moat to escape.
11. Why do they send Johann back to the castle?
The Duke would look for him if he were missing. Yraso hope they can trust him and get more
information from him.
Read the quotations and answer the questions
1- “The writing’s a little different from your usuall hope people know it's a realrder from the
Klng
1. Who says this to Rassendyll (the King)Marshal Strakencz says this.
2. What does he think is the reason that the handwmg is different? What is the real reason?
He thinks it is different because the King hasreguhishand. The real reason is that Rassendytitis
the real King.
3. Why is it important that the handwriting be the same?
So that people will know that it is a real ordemfrthe King.
2- “So you'd prefer to hunt animals than do your dés in the capit&”
1. Who says this to Rassendyll2. Princess Flavia.
2. When does the person say thisThe day after the ball, when Rassendyll is sagmgdbye to go
to Zenda to hunt Michael.
3. What “animal” is Rassendyll going to hunt?. Duke Michael.
3- “If you do not know how to address the Kingny brother must find another messengeér
1. Who does Rassendyll say this toRassendyll says this to Rupert Hentzau.
2. Where are they? They are at Tarlenheim.
3. Why does he say thisHe says this because Hentzau has addressed hirassendyll”.
4-“Rassendyl] | think that this time next yearyou'll still be King
1. Who says this?Colonel Sapt.
2. What has he just heard?
He has just heard the Duke’s plan for killing thedland hiding the body.
3. Why does he think Rassendyll will still be Kingafter a year?
Because the Duke’s plan is very clever and hekailthe King whether he is attacked by a small

group or a large one.
(25)
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_ Chapter 7
A . Answer these questions

1. What three pieces of news arrive at Tarlenheimhie next day?

The people of Strelsau heard that the King wasybaglired while hunting. The Duke

thought he was badly injured. The Princess ordbtashall Strakencz to take her to
Tarlenheim to see the King.

2. Why do Rassendyll and the others go to the castat night?

They want to see it so that they can make plamssicue the King.

3. Why does Rassendyll kill Max Holf?

He is guarding the King’s prison. Rassendyll Killsm because this is a war for the

King’s life and Max is working for the enemy.

4. Why do the seven gentlemen go with Rassendyla@ and Fritz to the castle? What do they
do?

They go to protect the horses and the others ia tesDuke’s men attack. Theyfight

with the Duke’s men (and three of them are killed).

5. Who gets killed in the fight in the woods? Who gfs away?

Two of the Duke’s Six Men get killed, Lauengram a€afstein. Three of Rassendyll’s

men get killed also. Rupert Hentzau escapes.

6. Why were Rassendyll's bags found at a train statn near Zenda? Why is the Chief of Police
looking for Mr Rassendy!l?

Rassendyll had sent the bags ahead to the statitreanorning of the day he met the

King in the woods. He never went to the statiogebthem because he was pretending

to be the King. The Chief of Police is looking feassendyll because he has

disappeared. (His family has not heard from him.)

7. Rassendyll meets Rupert the next day while theyre out riding. What plan does Rupert offer
to Rassendyll?

He offers to help him attack the castle. But SBptz, Michael and the King must all

die. Then Rassendyll can stay as King and Rupdrbeigiven a reward (money).

8. Why is Antoinette de Mauban being kept as a praner of the Duke?

He discovered that she helped Rassendyll in thergrrhouse. He cannot trust her now.

9. A doctor has been brought to see the real Kingihis prison. Why doesn’t Duke Michael let
the doctor leave?

Because the doctor would tell people that the Ksng prisoner.

10. Why does Rassendyll ask Antoinette de Mauban twy out for help at two o’clock in the
morning?

So the Duke will go to help her. At the same tirmkahn will open the front door to

let in Sapt and Fritz with their men.

11. Why does Rupert Hentzau swim across the moat g back to the mansion? Why doesn't he
use the drawbridge?

The drawbridge has been pulled up for the nightisH#ing something secret, so he

does not use the bridge.

. Read the quotations and answer the questions

1- “Go back to Strelsau and tell the Ambassador wiyati know I’ Il look into this for you”

1. Who does Rassendyll say this toRassendyll says this to the Chief of Police oélSau.

2. What is it that Rassendyll will look into? Rassendyll will look into the case of the missing
Englishman Mr Rassendyill.

3. Why doesn’t he want the Chief of Police to invéigate about the missing man?

.Because he might find out that Rassendyll is paitey to be the King.

2- “I hear there are new servants at the casti®o these servants know the King's a prisoner
ther&®”

1. Who says this to Johanni. Rassendyll says it.

2. What does Johann answer?

He answers that the servants do not know thatrisener is the King.

3. Why is that important ?

Rassendyll wants to know if the servants will thivkis the King (and obey him or surrender to hi

when he attacks the castle).
(o)
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3- “He makes me angryl nearly killed him myself last nightThink carefully about my plan’
1. Who says this to Rassendyll2.Rupert Hentzau says this.

2. Who is the person talking about™e is talking about Duke Michael.

3. What is the person’s plan?

He will help Rassendyll attack the castle. Hentwdldecide the time. But Sapt, Fritz, Michael and
the real King must all die. Then Rassendyll withiagn King and Hentzau will have a reward (and
escape).

_ Chapter 8
A . Answer the se questions

1. Where does Rassendyll wait for it to be two o’otk?

He waits by the drawbridge gate next to the castle.

2. Rassendyll has asked Antoinette to cry for helat two o’clock. Why does she do it earlier?
Because she is being attacked by Rupert. He wamisrtish her for writing to Rassendyll.

3. Why does Rassendyll kill De Gautet with a swordnd not with a gun?

Because he doesn’'t want to make any noise andtattitzer people.

4. How does Rassendyll get the keys to the King'sipon?

He takes them from De Gautet’s clothes after He kim.

5. Who gets killed in the first room of the King’sprison? Who gets killed in the room where the
King is? Who gets wounded?

Bersonin gets killed in the first room. In the roarhere the King is, the doctor is killed by Detahar
and Detchard is killed by Rassendyll. The King &adsendyll are both wounded.

6. Why doesn’t the King fight Detchard directly? Hav does he help Rassendyll?

The King is weak from illness and in chains. He’'tamove much because of the chains. He helps

fall over the doctor’s body. Then it is easy forsBandyll to kill him.)
7. Who kills the Duke?Rupert Hentzau.
8. Why does Rupert ride away instead of fighting Resendyll?

distance. Fritz can kill Rupert from a distancedbefRupert can kill Rassendyll with a sword.)

9. How does the boy make a problem for Sapt, Fritand Rassendyll? Why does Sapt tell the
Princess to come alone to see the King behind thee?

The boy runs out and says the King is behind tbe, tout Strakencz and the Princess think that th
King is in the castle. Sapt has a problem to erplais. He asks the Princess to come alone bedtea
doesn’t want Marshal Strakenczto know about Rasdend

10. Why does Sapt have the real King taken from higrison with his face covered? What do
Sapt’s men and the servants think happened to theikg and to the prisoner? Why does
Rassendyll wait in the forest until dark to go to he castle?

Sapt doesn’t want his men or the servants to seetivhprisoner really is. They think that the King
was wounded in the fight to rescue the prisonet,that the prisoner went after Rupert Hentzau.
Rassendyll waits until hecan go into the castlesuide cover of dark. He doesn’t want anyone to
him.

11. How does Rassendyll teach the King how to beeal king?

He takes his responsibilities as King seriously @ims$ to run the country well. He

risks his own life to rescue the King, could hagmained King.

12. What does Rassendyll mean when he writes “Nobp#&new where Rupert had disappeared
to, and the thought of the man who had almost beateme still makes my heart beat louder in my
chest™?

It means when he thinks of Rupert he gets excitexhgry. He wishes he could find him and fight
him.

13. Do you think Rassendyll was right to pretend tde the King for the coronation? Was he
right to continue to pretend to be the King for sdong?

14. Why doesn’t Rassendyll remain the King? If he as a wiser and better ruler than the real
King, would it be wrong for him to remain King?

15. What does Rassendyll learn from his adventures?

He learns responsibility, how to do the (moralight thing.
Read the quotations and answer the questions

Rassendyll by pushing a chair into Detchard asliglting. (This makes him lose his balance andg

Because Fritz comes with a gun and Rupert knowsahi fight both of them. (A gun can kill from &
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1-“This woman’s been writing secret letters to Rasdgtl! She needs to be punishéd
1. Who says this to whom?Rupert Hentzau says this to Duke Michael.
2. Who is “this woman™? .“This woman” is Antoinette de Mauban.
3. What is the speaker doing while saying this?
.He is attacking Antoinette and fighting with Dukigchael.
2- “Dead! That's good Then I'm your leader nowPut down your weapons ando as | say
1. Who says this to whom?
Rupert Hentzau says this to the Duke’s servanasdatg near the door of the mansion).
2. Where is the speaker?
He is standing on the drawbridge (between the roarend castle).
3. Do the people obey him? What happens?
No, they don’t obey him. They let Madame de Mautygrio shoot him.
3- “Why didn’t you follow my plar? We could have worked well togethér
1. Who says this to whom?Rupert Hentzau says this to Rassendyll.
2. Where are they and what has just happened?
They are in the forest near the castle. Ruperkifiasl the Duke; Rassendyll has killed
the others of the Six Men and rescued the King.
3. What was the plan that wasn’t followed?
Rassendyll would attack when Rupert said to. ThegKihe Duke, Sapt, and Fritz
would all die. Rassendyll would remain the King &hehtzau would be rewarded.
4- “1 hoped that tomorrow you’d come with me to Strelsau and tell everyon@abthe brave things
that you've donebut Sapt tells me that this isn’t possible
1. Who says this to whomhe (real) King says this to Rassendyll.
2. Where are they? They are in a bedroom in the mansion.
3. What do these words tell you about the speakertharacter and the
speaker’s relationship with Sapt?.The speaker perhaps does not have good judgmerdeptnds &
lot on Sapt. He needs Sapt to give him advice.
Practice Test (1)
a) Answer the following questions. -
1- What is the setting(time and place of The Prisoner of Zend&®
* The setting is Europe in the 1890s / late 19tbntury.
2- How old is Rudolf when the events of the story stf?
* Rudolf is 29 years old.
3- According to Rose how is Rudolf Rassendyll different from his brotherRobert?
* Rudolf is different because he does not take Higties to society seriously. He doesn’t work.
4- Mention three skills that Rudolf Rassendyll has
* He can speak several languages (German, FrencpaBish, and Italian), he can ride a horse an
he can fight with a sword.
B) Read the following quotation then answer the guestions-
" Why should | do anythin@ 1 have nearly enough money to do anything | want(tfm one ever ha
quite enough money to do thaif coursg, and | enjoy an important position in society
1- Who said this?

* Rudolf Rassendyll said this.
2- To whom was it saic®

* It was said to Rose Rassendyll / his sistedaw.
3- Do you agree that people who have a lot of monelgauld do nothing? Explain your point of
view.
* No, everyone should have something to do becansek makes man an important person.
C) Find the mistake in each of the following sentencemnd correct it:
1- Rudolf Rassendyll told Rose he was going to go kalg in the West Indies® Alps.
2- The King invited Rassendyll to stay with his family in Strésau.*_Johann.

Test Pract ice (2 )

A) Answer the following questions-
1- Why wasnt Rassendyll as sick as the King w&s

* He only ate one cake so he ate less poison.
2- Why did Fritz and Sapt lock up Johands mother with the King?

U)

Go)
&



* They locked her up so that she wouldn’t tdichael’s men that Rassendyll was pretending t
be the King at the coronation.
3- Why was Rassendyll afraid when he saw AntoinetteedMauban on the balcony
* He was afraid that she would recognise himdasay that he wasn’t the real King.
4- According to Flavia, how has Rassendyl{the King) changed in his appearance
* She says that his face is thinner and he astsre serious.
B) Read the following quotation then answer the guestions
" | heard that you rode through the old town alon&hat surprised meThe people there must really
have appreciated what you did
1- Who said this?
* Princess Flavia said this.
2- To whom was it sai® * It was said to the Rassendylthe pretend King
3- Why did the people appreciate this actiof
* It showed the people that the King cared albthem and trusted them.
C) Find the mistake in each of the following sentencesnd correct it :-
1- The rich people who had always lived well would sport the Duke.* the King.
2- Sapt and Fritz believeal that Rassendyllhad poisoned the King* Duke Michael
Test Practice (3 )

A) Answer the following questions -
1- Why couldn't the Duke say anything about Rassendyll even thoadhe knew Rassendyll was
not the King?
* He couldn’t say anything because he wouldveato admit that he had kidnappebe real King.
2-How did Sapt explain Rassendylk injured finger to Freyler?
*Sapt told Freyler that Rassendyll had caughstinger in a door.
3- Why was Rassendyll keen on getting the people ofiRtani a to like him more than they liked
the Duke?
* He thought that if there was a fight betwedrm and the Duke, the people would support him
(the “King”).
4- Why couldn't the Duke ever become King unless he married Flaa®
* The Duke’s mother wasn’t royal, so by law/llty he couldn’t become King unless he married
Princess Flavia.
B) Read the following quotation then answer the guestions
" You do know that Michael will be very angris that a good idea’
1- Who said this?
* Princess Flavia said this.
2- To whom was it sai®
* |t was said to Rassendyll (the King).
3- What was it that would make Michael very angry’
* Rassendyll didn’t ask Michael to come intioee room and he can’t enter without the King’s
permission.
C) Find the mistake in each of the following sentences andreect it :-
1- Freyler was Saptsfarmer. * servant
2- Rassendyll was worried when the Frencprince asked him a question which he could not
answer* ambassadar

(&)

Practice Test (4 )

a) Answer the following questions-
1- Rassendyll has never liked responsibilitieNow he has manyWhat responsibilities does he
have?

* He has to run the country and rescue the rédng.
2- Why does Rassendyll become good at pretending hashforgotten rules or peofpe he has me?
* He has to do this so that people will still thirtke is the real King.
3- Rassendyll tells the Princess that when he was yoger, he thought he didrit need to worry
about society Why does he say thi

* He is forgetting to pretend to be the King.eHs thinking of his own youth.
4- How does the Princess react to Rassendglirecalling that he thought he had no need to worr

about society?
(o)
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* She is surprised because he always knew he waneKing , so , he should expect to have
responsibilities.
B) Read the following quotation then answer the questions-
" 1t would be very useful for Michael if you disappesd. And if you disappearthe gamés over"
1- Who says thi® * Colonel Sapt says this
2- Why does the speaker say thts

* He is explaining why he has men guarding Randyll everywhere he goes.
3- What game would be over if the person disappear@Explain.
* The game is Rassendyll pretending to be Kingh# disappeared, Duke Michael would kill the
real King and make himself King.
C) Find the mistake in each of the following sentencemd correct it :-
1- No one goes into the castle without Michael or Sapt's permission * Rupert’'s
2- The letter from Antoinette tells the King to cometo the summer house witha friend. * alone

Practice Test (5

a) Answer the following questions-
1- What is the reason Rassendyll claims is the caus&his handwriting being different from the
King 's?

* He claims that his hand still hurts from higjury so he can't write as well as before.
2- " The thing | hunt is a very big animal," Rassendyll explainsWhat is Rassendyll really
hunting? * He is really hunting Duke Michael
3- To whom did the large modern country house called Tarlenheim belon®

* |t belonged to a relative of Fritz.
4- Rassendyl] Sapt and Fritz took ten brave and strong gentlemethat they trusted to hunt
down Michael. What reason did they give to the gentlemeh
* They told the gentlemen that Duke Michael was Holg a friend of the King as a prisoner.
B) Read the following quotation then answer the questions
" As you know his mother was not royal and he can only legallybete King if he marries the
Princess"
1- Who said this? * Rassendyl[pretending to be the Kingsaid this
2- To whom was itsaid? * It was said to Marshal Strakencz
3- Who cannot become King unless he marries the Priee®
*Duke Michael / The Duke of Strelsau cannot becoreng unless he marries the Princess.
C) Find the mistake in each of the following sentencemd correctit :-
1-The owner'swife at the inn thought that Rassendyll was the King* daughter.
2- Of the Six Men, four of them were Ruritanians. * three

Practice Test (6)

A) Answer the following questions -
1- What did Johann tell Rassendyll about the real Kig's condition?

* He told him the King was ill and weak.
2- Why does Rassendyll say he was forced to stab Mebolf to death?

* |t was war. He had to do it to rescue thenigi
3- What did the Chief of Police in Strelsau tell Rasndyll (the King) about what they had
learned about the real RassendylP

* They had found his bags at the train stati@md they thought he was travelling with Madam
de Mauban.
4- Why was Michael keeping Madame de Mauban as a poser in his castl&

* Because he knew that she had warned Rassdratythe summer house.
B) Read the following quotation then answer the questions
" He's not a good marHe makes me angry nearly Killed him myself last nightThink carefully
about my plan’
1- Who said this? * Rupat Hentzau said this
2- To whom was it sail® * This was said to Rassendy!ll
3- What is the speakers plan? * He will help Rassendyll attack the castBut Sapt Fritz, the
King and the Duke must die. Rassendyll will remafing and Rupert will get a reward.
C) Find the mistake in each of the following sentencemd correct it:

D

1- Max Holf is Johann'suncle* brother. m
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2- Mr. Featherly from Paris believed Rudolf Rassendyll watravelling with Flavia.* Antoinette
de Mauban.
Longman

REVIEW A

a. Answer the following questions:
1. Why was Rose angry with Rudolf at breakfast?

2. Why did Rassendyll decide to go to Ruritania?
3. Why did the innkeeper like Duke Michael more than the King?
4. How could the old castle of Zenda be reached? How could the mansion be reached?

b. Read the following quotation, then answer the questions:
‘The King likes to live well ____. Let's say he prefers eating to action
but he’s a kind man and he’s our King . We'd do anything for him

1. Who does Fritz say this to?
2. In what way is the King like the listener?
3. How does the King’s character cause a problem for him that night?

c. Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it:
1. George Featherly took the same train as Rassendyll from Paris to Ruritania.

2. Fritz’s brother was Lord Burlesdon.

Review B

a. Answer the following questions:
1. Why did Duke Michael poison the King?

2. How long did Rassendyll expect to pretend to be the King?
3. Why was Sapt anxious when Rassendyll rode through the old part of town alone?
4. How did Rassendyll and Sapt get a permit to leave the city?

b. Read the following quotation, then answer the questions:
“Nervous. I'm not made of stone, you know.”

1. Who said this to Sapt?
2. Where were they when this was said?
3. Why was the speaker nervous?

c. Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it:
1. Rassendyll had to go to Dresden and pretend to be the King.

2. Rassendyll found the dead body of the King in the hunting lodge cellar.
Review C

a. Answer the following questions:
1. How did Duke Michael know that Rassendyll was not the real King?

2. Why did the men who came to the lodge have spades with them?
3. Why did Rassendyll continue to pretend to be the King after the coronation day?
4. Who is Detchard?

b. Read the following quotation, then answer the questions:
“Brother, I'm so sorry. I didn’t know you were waiting, otherwise I'd have asked
you in sooner.”

1. Where were they when Rassendyll said this to Michael?
2. Why didn’t Michael go into the room before he was asked?
3. Why didn’t Rassendyll ask him to come into the room sooner?

c. Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it:
1. Fritz and Rassendyll rode to the palace to see Madame Antoinette.

2. Rassendyll and Josef rode from Strelsau to the hunting lodge to get the King.
Review D
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a. Answer the following questions:

1. Why did Rassendyll remember Rose’s words about responsibilities when he left Princess Flavia’s
palace?

2. What did Antoinette tell Rassendyll when he went to the summer house?

3. How did Sapt react when Rassendyll almost told Princess Flavia the truth of who he was?

4. What did Sapt want Rassendyll to do at the ball?

b. Read the following quotation, then answer the questions:
“You do not know me, but I do not want you to fall into the power of the

Duke.”

1. Who wrote these words in a letter?
2. Who was the letter addressed to?
3. What advice did the letter give?

c. Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it:
1. The Duke spoke to Rassendyll through the summer house door.

2. Rassendyll asked Marshal Strelsau to protect Princess Flavia from the Duke.
REVIEW E

a. Answer the following questions:
1. Where was Bernenstein when he was shot?

2. Why did the King’s prison have a large stone pipe leading to the moat?
3. Why do you think Johann was willing to act as a spy for Rassendyll?
4. What happened at the house at Tarlenheim on the night Rassendyll’s men attacked the castle?

b. Read the following quotation, then answer the questions:
‘That will leave two men al ive : youand me . You'l stay as the King and
I'll have a reward ’

1. Who said this to Rassendyll?
2. What was the plan that the person suggested?
3. Why do you think Rassendyll refused this plan?

c. Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it:
1. Detchard stabbed Rassendyll in the shoulder.

2. When the King was sick in his prison, Princess Flavia helped to take care of him.
REVIEW F

a. Answer the following questions:
1. Why did Rupert attack Antoinette?

2. What two people were with the King when Rassendyll entered the King’s prison room?

3. Why do you think Michael’s servants did not put down their weapons when Rupert told them to?
4. Why did Rassendyll stay in the woods after the fight at the castle?

b. Read the following quotation, then answer the questions:

¢

‘You could have become an ambassador yourself one day! If you don’t go,
yvou’ll never be anyone important!”
1. Who said this to Rassendyll?

2. Where did the person want him to go and why?
3. Why didn’t Rassendyll want to do what the person wanted?

c. Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and correct it:
1. The King had seen the Princess with Sapt, and Rupert Hentzau returned to Strelsau.

2. Max was helping the Duke, so he could not open the door for Sapt and his men.
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Model answer Review A

a. Answers may vary.
1. She was angry because Rudolf didn’t want to work or have any responsibilities.
2. He wanted to see the coronation of the new King of Ruritania.

3. Duke Michael had always lived in Ruritania and cared about the people. The King had lived
abroad and the people didn’t know him.

4. The old castle could be reached only by a drawbridge. The mansion could be reached by a road.
b. Answers may vary.
1. Fritz says this to Rassendyll.
2. They both like to live well and not to work.
3. He likes to eat too much and he ate a lot of the poisoned cakes tha tDuke Michael sent.
C.
1. Antoinette de Mauban took the same train as Rassendyll from Paris to Ruritania.
2. Rassendyll’s brother was Lord Burlesdon.
Model answer Rev w ieB
a. Answers may vary.

1. He didn’t want him to be crowned King the next day. / He wanted to prevent him from going to
the coronation.

2. He expected to pretend to be the King for one day / until midnight.

3. Sapt thought the people in the old part of town might hurt him because they didn’t like the King.

4. Sapt was able to copy the King’s signature onto a form.

b.

1. Rassendyll said this.

2. They were in/near Strelsau. / They were approaching the train station in Strelsau.

3. He was afraid people would realise that he was not the real King.

C.

1. Rassendyll had to go to Strelsau and pretend to be the King.

2. Rassendyll found the dead body of Josef in the hunting lodge cellar.
Model answer Review C

a. Answers may vary. Sample answers.

1. Duke Michael knew that the real King had been poisoned and was at the hunting lodge. / His
men (must have) sent him a message that the King was asleep at the hunting lodge.

2. They had spades because they were going to bury Josef’s body.

3. Because the real King was missing from the lodge/taken by Michael’s men.

4. Detchard is an Englishman who is one of Duke Michael’s special soldiers/Six Men.

b.

Answers may vary.

1. They were at Princess Flavia’s palace.

2. He couldn’t go into the room without the King’s permission (because he wasn’t royal).

3. He didn’t know that Michael needed the King’s permission. (He pretended to the Princess that he
had forgotten the rule.)

C.

1. Fritz and Rassendyll rode to the palace to see Princess Flavia.

2. Rassendyll and Sapt rode from Strelsau to the hunting lodge to get the King.
Model answer Review D

a. Answers may vary.

1. Because he suddenly realised that he had always wanted a quiet life but now he had many
responsibilities and he wondered how he had got into that situation.

\33/J




2. She told him that Michael’s men were planning to kill him there and that he must leave before
they came.

3. Sapt’s face was angry but he calmly told Rassendyll that someone was waiting to see him.
4. Sapt wanted Rassendyll to propose to Princess Flavia.

b. 1. Antoinette de Mauban wrote these words.

2. The letter was addressed to Princess Flavia.

3. The letter said that she should not accept any invitation from Duke Michael and that she should
not go anywhere without many guards.

c.

1. Detchard spoke to Rassendyll through the summer house door.

2. Rassendyll asked Marshal Strankencz to protect Princess Flavia from the Duke.
Model answer Review E

a. Answers may vary.

1. Bernenstein was alone in the woods near the house at Tarlenheim.

2. If the Duke killed the King, he would put his body into the moat through the pipe.

3. (Suggested answers) Because he didn’t like the Duke. / Because he wanted to help the King. /
Because he was paid a lot of money.

4. There was music and bright lights so that it looked like there was a ball.
b.
1. Rupert Hentzau said this.

2. He suggested that he set the time for an attack on the castle, but Sapt, Fritz, the King and the
Duke must all die.

3. (Suggested answers) Because he knew this was morally wrong. / Because he had a duty to rescue
the King. / Because he knew he couldn’t trust Rupert.

C.

1. Hentzau stabbed Rassendyll in the shoulder.

2. When the King was sick in his prison, Antoinette de Mauban helped to take care of him.
Model answer Review F

a. Answers may vary.

1. Rupert attacked Antoinette because he learnt that she had been writing to Rassendyll.

2. Detchard and the doctor were with the King,

3. (Suggested answers) They were loyal to the Duke, who had just been killed. / They

knew that Rupert was not their boss. / They were angry that Rupert had killed the Duke.

4. He didn’t want anyone to see him because they would think he was the King,

b. Answers may vary.

1. His sister-in-law Rose said this.

2. She wanted him to go to Ruritania to be the assistant to the new British ambassador.

3. He didn’t want to be an ambassador because he had already been a king. / He knew it would
cause problems for him to be in Ruritania because he looked so much like the King.

C.
1. The King had seen the Princess with Sapt, and Marshal Strakencz returned to Strelsau.
2. Johann was helping the Duke, so he could not open the door for Sapt and his men.
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